From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
CcC: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: 7/28/2011 1:36:46 PM

Subject: Re: docs and interviews

No need but you are always welcome. Meet ib 6aith's office at Zpm.

Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202} 305-0091(w)

(202) 616-1239 (fax])
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Subject: RE: docs and interviews

Need me for this talk? if so, 3:30 or after best for me. But maybe I'm not needed.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Subject: FW: docs and interviews

Castor just called me. Can we meet after 2pm to discuss? | can come to you.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:18 PM

To: 'Castor, Stephen'; Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok
Subject: RE: docs and interviews

requested interviews. Thanks. Faith

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok

Subject: docs and interviews

Hi Faith and Steve

2011 in a meeting with; ATF iand his lawyers Chris Rapp and Larry Gaydos. Emory Hurley, Mike Morrissey,
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and Jim Needles were also present.

i ATF personal file relating to Fast and Furious. She has described this file in a candid and mterestmg way to

others Ve know this file contains several FBI 302s that have been brought to the attention of ODAG. Do you have
an update on this request?

Let me know if the Department will require a Chairman’s letter or subpoena for either.

On a separate note, we would like to schedule transcribed interviews with four individuals in USAO-AZ: Emory Hurley,
Michael Morrissey, Patrick Cunningham, and Dennis Burke. Please suggest some dates.

Thank you,

Steve Castor

Committee on Oversight and Gov’t Reform
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman

U.S. House of Representatives
202-225-5074
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